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May 5, 2004

His Excellency
Kofi Annan
Secretary General
United Nations
New York, NY 10017

Dear Mr. Secretary General:

Thank you for your letter of April 30, 2004, indicating
that the United Nations is planning effective measures to
implement the actions recommended by the Independent Inquiry
Committee ("IIC") in my letter to you of April 26, 2004. The
intent is to insure cooperation of all United Nations officials
and personnel with the inquiry and to preserve the integrity of
all UN records relevant to the inquiry. Your agreement to these
action requests will make an important contribution to the
success of the Committee in carrying out the inquiry mandate,
and is essential to the credibility of the effort

In your letter you ask us to define the period covered by
the Committee's document request, whether the Committee is
interested primarily in records in New York or at all locations,
and whether our requests for documents include contractors'
records. In answer to your questions, the Committee would like
to have the documentation beginning with the formative
discussions on the design of the Oil for Food Program , and
covering the period until the Coalition Provisional Authority
took over the administration of the Program. This documentation
should include all relevant hard copy and electronic materials,
at all locations, in New York and elsewhere, of all relevant UN
or UN affiliated entities, as well as contractors. In this
connection, I would like to emphasize need to include all
relevant materials in electronic form, and especially the hard
drives in the personal computers of the OIP personnel.

You also referred in your letter to the now ongoing effort
of Secretariat departments, UN funds and programs, and
specialized agencies to assess the types and quantities of
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His Exc ellency
Kofi Annan
Secretary General
United. Nations
New York, NY 10017

Dear Mr. Secretary General:

Thank you for your letter of April 30, 2004, indicating
thi-t the United Nations is planning effective measures to
implement the actions recommended by the Independent Inquiry
Ccnmittee ("IIC":) in my letter to you ot April 26, .'004. The
intent is to insure cooperation of all United Nations officials
and personnel with the inquiry and to preserve the integrity of
all UN records relevant to the inquiry. Your agreement to these
action requests will make an important contribution to the

and is essential to the credibility of the effort

In your letter you ask us to define the period covered by
the Committee's document request, whether the Committee is
interested primarily in records in New York or at all locations,
and whether our requests for documents include contractors'
records. In answer to your questions, the Committee would like
to have the documentation beginning with, the formative
discussions on the design of the Oil for Food Program , and
cohering the period until the Coalition Provisional'Authority
to<"'k over the administration of th* Program. This documentat-rn
should include all relevant hard copy and electronic materials,
at all locations, in New York and elsewhere, of all relevant UN
or UK -.1.' •• ~ iated entities, as woll as ccr-.trei 'tors. Iri t;>ir'
connection, I would like to emphasize need to include all
relevant materials in electronic form, and especially the hard
drives in the personal computers of the OIP personnel.

You also referred in your letter to the now ongoing effort
of Secretariat departments, UN funds and programs, and
specialized agencies to assess the types and quantities of
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Kofi Annan
Secretary General
United Nations
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'relevant documents. In making this assessment; we believe that
these UN organizations take 3. broad view o£ what ia relevant to
the investigation to ensure that the Committee has the full
Tp.cord. available to it. Once information on the volume and ' ••
coverage o£ Lhe materials involved is available, a judgment can
be iiu:-de on the materials that should be left in place, and thode
that should be moved to Hew York.

Finally I would like to -stress Llje importance of" including
in the Tnformicion Circular, at in some other broadly circulated
staff communication, the protections against retaliation r.hat
will be ot-corded to UM officials and personnel Cooperating with
the investigation,. While I know thai: you have this subject vary
much in mind, I want to emphasize the excellent opportunity that
ic provided by the Information Circular to Cordially establish
this Clement-, of support for the investigation,

We welcome your prompt efforts to assist the 11C l.n
caixyinc/ out ita responsibilities. We also wi nh to express our
appreciation for the forthright statements of support for th«
work of the Committee that you made during your Mett, the Press -
interview last Sunday morning.

Sincerely,

Paul A. Volcker


